Received: from mercury.its.state.ms.us
by governor.state.ms.us; Mon, 23 Apr 2001 11:20:49 -0500
Received: from mxl.its.state.ms.us ([192.42.4.253]) by
mercury.its.state.ms.us (Netscape Messaging Server 4.15) with
SMTP id GC96YUOO0.K73 for <governor@govoff.state.ms.us>; Mon, 23
Apr 2001 11:25:42 -0500
Received: from wicket.ctc.com ([147.160.99.44])
by mxl.its.state.ms.us (8.10.0/8.10.0) with ESMTP id f3NGOfX17234
for <governor@govoff.state.ms.us>; Mon, 23 Apr 2001 11:24:41 -0500 (CDT)
Received: from server3.ctc.com (server3.ctc.com [147.160.1.6])
by wicket.ctc.com (Switch-2.1.0/Switch-2.1.0) with ESMTP id f3NFsmd23025;
Mon, 23 Apr 2001 11:54:48 -0400
Received: from nola-maill.nola.ctc.com (nola.nola.ctc.com [147.160.122.73171)
by server3.ctc.com (Switch-2.1.0/Switch-2.1.0) with ESMTP id f3NFouX31523;
Mon, 23 Apr 2001 11:50:57 -0400
Received: by nola.nola.ctc.com with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <25BB75MQ>; Mon, 23 Apr 2001 10:56:14 -0500
Message—ID: <01BF3B36F731D2119D4300805F6FD6AA3484DBlnola.nola.ctc.com>
From: New Orleans ECRC <noecrcl@ctc.com>
To:
Subject: Up coming events of Interest
Date: Mon, 23 Apr 2001 10:55:17 -0500
X—Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)

This email is provided by the New Orleans Electronic Commerce Resource
Center as a courtesy.

The ECRC provides services to help industry and government move toward a
more efficient way to do business using digital data based on Electronic
Commerce standards and technologies. Our primary clients are small- and
medium—-sized companies, government agencies, and institutions of higher
education.

Upcoming events:

Technology Forum Series for Minority Entrepreneurs

When: Thursday, April 26, 2001 from 7:30 a.m. - 5 p.m.
Where: Wyndham New Orleans at Canal Place

Cost: $95 before April 25 and $105 on site

RSVP: http://www.blgventures.com

NOECRC Courses

Click the link below for the latest course schedule.
http://www.noecrc.ctc.com/courses.htm

These courses are at no cost to the attending student or organization. The
Department of Defense (DoD) has prepaid for those wanting to become
suppliers to the DoD.

The New Orleans ECRC provides a wide range of educational training in
Electronic Commerce (EC) designed to help businesses meet today's
information challenges. Our courses span four areas of specialization:

* Internet, new business medium

* Electronic Data Interchange (EDI), the way we move data between
businesses

* Electronic Commerce, how business processes are accomplished

* Special Topics designed to meet the specific needs of an

organization

We stand ready to assist you in meeting your information challenges and we
are ready to customize course material to meet your specific business needs.
Please examine our course offerings and contact us for assistance in any EC
area.

This message 1s 1n compliance with the proposed legislation for commercial



e-mail,
(S.1617 section 301, paragraph (a) (2) (C) and is not considered "Spam" if the

contact and removal information is provided. You can be removed from our
list
by E-mailing mailto:noecrc@ctc.com with "REMOVE" in the subject line.



